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MIAX Emerald Regulatory Circular 2020-05

DATE: March 2, 2020

TO: MIAX Exchange Members

FROM: MIAX Exchange Regulatory Department

RE: Notice of Filing of a Proposed Rule Change to Amend the FINRA Code of Arbitration Procedure for

Customer Disputes and the FINRA Code of Arbitration Procedure for Industry Disputes To Apply
Minimum Fees to Requests for Expungement of Customer Dispute Information

The proposed rule change would amend Part IX (Fees and Awards) of the Codes to apply minimum filing fees to
requests for expungement of customer dispute information, whether the request is made as part of the
customer arbitration or the associated person files an expungement request in a separate arbitration (“‘straight-
in request”’). The proposed rule change would also apply a minimum process fee and member surcharge to
straight-in requests, as well as a minimum hearing session fee to expungement-only hearings.

The Federal Register Notice for this proposed rule change can be found at the following location:
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-02-26/pdf/2020-03772.pdf.

MIAX Exchanges are required by rule to inform Members of rule changes to FINRA’s arbitration rules
published by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Regulatory inquiries should be directed to Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309.
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